From: Daniel Shields

To: Secretary, BPUBoard [BPU
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Docket No. GO23020099
Date: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 4:29:45 AM

Greetings to the Commissioners and Secretary of the NJBPU,
Please consider that NJ must enact a moratorium on new gas infrastructure projects.

BPU must not approve any fossil fuel gas or RNG infrastructure projects other than those
needed to ensure the safety of the current gas distribution systems until real plans are being
implemented to meet the State’s clean energy (100% by 2035) and carbon reduction (50% by
2030) goals for the many reasons and more laid out in Empower NJ's comments submitted as
part of this proceeding.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,
Danile J. Shields

31 Myrtle Ave.
Keansburg, NJ 07734


mailto:dshields888@yahoo.com
mailto:Board.Secretary@bpu.nj.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://bit.ly/3YYJJ1o__;!!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!KqxEWEaBI9M1yonhwLIZ_P0GZAMRwIr-lSdy0ycnV9zjPEBrgLMmGo3UXm-PJFGBYy-Bs7RPW8PTBdZ2ToiqHX7Dc1qsUg$

